Exhibit A to Resolution #2024-148

Ft. Morgan Fire Department

12105 State Hwy. 180 + Gulf Shores, AL 36542-8201
251-540-7500 « chief@fortmorganfire.com

Baldwin County Commission,

Fort Morgan Volunteer Fire Department is looking to purchase an E-One Rescue Pumper on a
Spartan FC-94 Chassis truck from Sunbelt. This will be financed in the amount of $640,000.00. It
has 1000-gallon tank with 1500 gpm. It is equipped with SAM BOOST technology. This truck will

replace the current Fort Morgan 2842. It is a 2005 KW Model 3000 with 37,564 miles and a 750-
gallon tank.

Sincerely,

o~
\

Lee Steiner
Fort Morgan Fire Chief




